
 
 

 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
Meeting will be held via Zoom 

 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

 
 

4:00 pm SPECIAL SESSION 
 
a. CALL TO ORDER 
b. ROLL CALL 
 

NEW BUSINESS – Section 1 
 
1-1 Report, Recommendation, and Action – Resolution 2021-21 – Authorizing Use of Remote 

Teleconferencing Provisions (AB 361) (Olson) 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

 
I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above City Council Agenda for the Special meeting of September 30, 2021 at Council Chamber, 429 C 
Street and Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on September 29, 2021. 
 
          //s//     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
September 30, 2021 

 



CITY OF LEMOORE 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING  

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 @ 4:00 p.m. 
 

Attendance and Public Comment Changes Due to COVID-19 
 
The Lemoore City Council will be conducting its special meeting on September 30, 2021. Given 
the current Shelter-In-Place covering Kings County and the Social Distance Guidelines issued by 
Federal, State, and Local Authorities, the City is implementing the following changes for 
attendance and public comment. 
 
The meeting may be viewed through the following options:  
 

• Join Zoom Meeting 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84797629475?pwd=VWRqRTBZbzRlSERFaXpZNmQvVUtKUT09 
• Meeting ID: 847 9762 9475 
• Passcode: 627559 
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833 

 
The City will also provide links to streaming options on the City’s website and on its Facebook 
page.   

 
If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  
 
General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
  
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 2:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 2:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 2:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 
Public Hearings 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84797629475?pwd=VWRqRTBZbzRlSERFaXpZNmQvVUtKUT09


For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting.  
 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT 
SPECIFY A PARTICULAR AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.* 
 
The City thanks you for your cooperation in advance. Our community’s health and safety is our 
highest priority. 
 



“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

   City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-6708 

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-1 
            

To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Nathan Olson, City Manager  
Date: September 28, 2021   Meeting Date:    September 30, 2021 
Subject:  Resolution 2021-21 – Authorizing Use of Remote Teleconferencing 

Provisions (AB 361) 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  
 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve Resolution 2021-21, Authorizing the City Manager to Implement Teleconferenced 
Public Meetings Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On September 16, 2021, the California legislature passed Assembly Bill (“AB”) 361, which 
amends Government Code, section 54953 and permits a local agency to use teleconferencing 
to conduct its meetings in any of the following circumstances: (A) the legislative body holds a 
meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing; (B) the legislative body holds a meeting 
during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of determining, by majority vote, 
whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the 
health or safety of attendees; or (C) the legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed 
state of emergency and has determined, by majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that, 
as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or 
safety of attendees.  
 
In order for the City Council to use teleconferencing as allowed by AB 361 after October 1, 
2021, it must first adopt findings in a resolution, allowing the City Council to conduct 
teleconferenced meetings for a period of thirty (30) days. In addition, AB 361 requires the City 
make specified findings every 30 days thereafter.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
No substantial costs noted.  



“In God We Trust” 
 

 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Do not continue with virtual meetings. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
That City Council approve Resolution 2021-21, Authorizing the City Manager to Implement 
Teleconferenced Public Meetings Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2021-21  ☒ Asst. City Manager     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 09/28/2021 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 09/29/2021 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager  
☐ Other    ☐ Finance  

 List:  
      

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-21 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-21 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE AUTHORIZING 
USE OF REMOTE TELECONFERENCING PROVISIONS (AB 361) 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemoore (“City Council”) is committed to 

open and transparent government, and full compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown 
Act”); and  
 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act generally requires that a public agency take certain actions in 
order to use teleconferencing to attend a public meeting virtually; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that a local emergency persists due to the 
worldwide COVID-19 pandemic; and 
 

WHEREAS, the California Legislature has recognized the ongoing state of emergency due 
to the COVID-19 pandemic and has responded by creating an additional means for public meetings 
to be held via teleconference (inclusive of internet-based virtual meetings); and 
 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the California legislature passed Assembly Bill 
(“AB”) 361, which amends Government Code, section 54953 and permits a local agency to use 
teleconferencing to conduct its meetings in any of the following circumstances: (A) the legislative 
body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have 
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; (B) the legislative body holds a 
meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of determining, by majority vote, 
whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health 
or safety of attendees; or (C) the legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of 
emergency and has determined, by majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of 
the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, in order for the City Council to use teleconferencing as allowed by AB 361 
after October 1, 2021, it must first adopt findings in a resolution, allowing the City Council to 
conduct teleconferenced meetings for a period of thirty (30) days; and 
 

WHEREAS, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency for the State of 
California due to the COVID-19 pandemic in his order entitled “Proclamation of a State of 
Emergency,” signed March 4, 2020; and/or 
 

WHEREAS, the California Occupational and Safety Health Administration (OSHA) 
continues to recommend certain social distancing requirements, as described in detail in California 
Code of Regulations Title 8, section 3205 Covid Prevention; and/or 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds that the state and local emergencies have 
caused and will continue to cause imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-21 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council is conducting its meetings through the use of telephonic and 
internet-based services so that members of the public may observe and participate in meetings and 
offer public comment.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the recitals set forth above are true and 
correct and fully incorporated into this Resolution by reference.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council is conducting meetings during a 
state of emergency and OSHA recommends measures to promote social distancing; and/or   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council has determined that given the state 
of emergency, holding in-person only meetings would present imminent risks to the health or 
safety of attendees.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the actions taken by the City Council through this 
resolution shall be applied to all City committees governed by the Brown Act unless otherwise 
desired by that committee.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Council authorizes the City Manager or their 
designee(s) to take all actions necessary to conduct City Council meetings in accordance with 
Government Code section 54953(e) and all other applicable provisions of the Brown Act, using 
teleconferencing for a period of thirty (30) days from the adoption of this Resolution after which 
the City Council will reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Lemoore City Council on this 30th day of September 
2021, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:   

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:  

 ABSTAIN:                  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Marisa Avalos       Stuart Lyons 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 


	Agenda 09-30-21 SP
	4:00 pm SPECIAL SESSION

	Council Meeting Policy - Brown Act - Lemoore COVID19 - Via ZOOM
	Item 1-1-1 Staff Report - AB 361
	Item 1-1-2 Resolution 2021-21 AB 361

